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December 8, 2010

COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the House Committee on Transportation, Highways, and Public Works
and members of the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways, and Public
Works

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Transportation, Highways, and Public Works chaired by
Representative Nita R. Hutter and members of the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways
and Public Works chaired by Senator Joe McPherson will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Thursday, December 16, 2010

TIME: 11:00 A.M.

PLACE: Senate Committee Room F

PURPOSE: To review and receive public testimony, and to accept, reject, or modify the Recommended
Port Construction and Development Priority Program for FY 2011-2012, and the Alexandria
Regional Port Authority's project for a Waste Tire Thermal Conversion Facility, in
accordance with R.S. 34:3453.

Pursuant to Senate Concurrent Study Request No. 2 of the 2010 Regular Session, to study
the feasibility and impact on the Department of Transportation and Development assessing
an annual fee to vehicles and companies for special permits that exceed height, width, length,
and weight limits for the movement of overweight and oversize vehicles on Louisiana's state
highways similar to the state of Texas and to report the findings of the joint committee to the
legislature prior to the convening of the 2011 Regular Session of the Legislature of
Louisiana; to receive information relative to the state of Texas "Annual Envelope Vehicle
Permits."


